
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
October 7, 2022 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Montgomery 
101 Old Plantersville Road 
Montgomery, Texas 77316 
 
Re: Variance Request 
 The Montgomery Grove 
 City of Montgomery  
 
Dear Mayor and Council: 
 
The City received a variance request from the owners of the Montgomery Grove Food Truck Park, located at 
22016 Eva Street. The Developer is requesting the following variance from the City’s Code of Ordinances: 
 

• Section 78-96(b): Any parking lots or drives, excluding single-family residential driveways, shall be 
paved with asphalt or concrete. 

 
Enclosed you will find the request for variance as submitted by the owners of the property along with the 
additional parking lot plan provided.  
 
The City has previously reviewed and acted on variances for the same ordinance: 
 

• July 2021 – Cornerstone Community Church – Request to utilize existing gravel parking area after 
they performed regrading and dressing. We recommended disapproval of the variance as it did 
not place an undue hardship upon the development of the property. The City ultimately approved 
the request partly due to the low traffic volume on the site.   
 

• October 2020 – Montgomery Food Truck Park - The same Developer submitted a similar Variance 
Request to the Commission and we offered no objection to the request to use a permeable 
pavement system, similar to a TrueGrid system on areas outside of the access driveway in lieu of 
asphalt or concrete pavement. The City approved the variance. This development was ultimately 
not constructed.  

 

• February 2017 - Longview Greens Mini Golf – Request to utilize gravel on new parking area for 
financial reasons for a temporary period of time. Detention for the site was provided in a jointly 
used pond. The City approved the variance.  

 
We offer no objection to the request however note that we must receive engineered site plans showing 
the proposed improvements, verifying no adverse impacts from the proposed improvements, and 
compliance with all applicable City Codes. We recommend withholding the issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy for the building until the plans are approved and construction per the approved plans is 
completed. 
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If approved, approval of the requested variance does not constitute plan approval and only allows the 
Developer to further refine the proposed civil site plans, which will require the full review and approval 
of the City. 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Chris Roznovsky, PE 
      Engineer for the City 

 
 
CVR/zlgt 
Z:\00574 (City of Montgomery)\_900 General Consultation\Correspondence\Letters\2022.10.05 MEMO to Council RE 
Montgomery Grove Food Truck Park Variance Request.docx 

Enclosures:  Variance Request – September 9, 2022 
  Site Survey – November 9, 2021 
  Parking Plan – September 22, 2022 
  Redevelopment Flow Chart from City Development Handbook 
Cc (via email): Mr. Dave McCorquodale – City of Montgomery, Director of Planning & Development, and 

Interim City Administrator  
  Ms. Nici Browe – City of Montgomery, City Secretary 
  Mr. Alan Petrov – Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney 















EVA STREET
(KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY 105)

(ASPHALT)

9/22/2022

FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER 11235
WWW.L2ENGINEERING.COM
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THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR
THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM REVIEW

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF:

E. LEVI LOVE, PE #99340
OR

JONATHAN WHITE, PE #127058

FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
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